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March	
  2,	
  2012	
  
	
  
	
  
Oregon	
  Public	
  Utilities	
  Commission	
  
550	
  Capital	
  St	
  NE	
  #215	
  
PO	
  Box	
  2148	
  
Salem,	
  OR	
  97308-­‐2148	
  
	
  
	
  
RE:	
  EXPIDITED	
  REQUEST	
  for	
  a	
  waiver	
  of	
  the	
  12-­‐month	
  installation	
  requirement	
  (OAR	
  860-­‐
084-­‐2010	
  (1)	
  for	
  the	
  Portland	
  General	
  Electric	
  (PGE)	
  Solar	
  Payment	
  Program.	
  	
  
	
  
	
  
To	
  Whom	
  It	
  May	
  Concern:	
  
	
  
Tanner	
  Creek	
  Energy	
  is	
  submitting	
  this	
  request	
  on	
  behalf	
  of	
  Grand	
  Central	
  Bakery	
  which	
  has	
  
a	
  Portland	
  General	
  Electric	
  Solar	
  Payment	
  Program	
  reservation	
  (8E3973)	
  and	
  a	
  system	
  
completion	
  date	
  of	
  April	
  12,	
  2012.	
  
	
  
Specifically,	
  we	
  are	
  asking	
  for	
  a	
  30-­‐day	
  extension	
  to	
  each	
  application	
  to	
  allow	
  time	
  for	
  
system	
  completion.	
  

	
  
General	
  Information	
  
	
  
It	
  is	
  a	
  10kW	
  roof	
  mounted	
  system	
  will	
  be	
  located	
  on	
  the	
  roof	
  of	
  the	
  Grand	
  Central	
  Bakery	
  
Sawtooth	
  building	
  located	
  at	
  2249	
  NW	
  York,	
  Portland,	
  OR	
  97210.	
  	
  	
  

	
  
Circumstances	
  in	
  Request	
  
	
  
All	
  things	
  being	
  equal,	
  we	
  are	
  very	
  confident	
  in	
  our	
  ability	
  to	
  install	
  the	
  system	
  in	
  a	
  timely	
  
manner.	
  However,	
  here	
  were	
  a	
  few	
  minor	
  delays	
  during	
  the	
  previous	
  12	
  months	
  which,	
  
when	
  added	
  together,	
  have	
  caused	
  us	
  concern	
  over	
  timing.	
  	
  With	
  our	
  experience	
  in	
  the	
  
building	
  and	
  electrical	
  permit	
  process	
  for	
  this	
  jurisdiction	
  (City	
  of	
  Portland)	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  
possibility	
  of	
  inclement	
  weather	
  during	
  installation	
  we	
  feel	
  a	
  small	
  extension	
  is	
  the	
  prudent	
  
path	
  for	
  the	
  ratepayer.	
  These	
  delays	
  included	
  the	
  customer	
  desire	
  to	
  see	
  the	
  results	
  of	
  the	
  
BETC	
  rulemaking	
  process.	
  	
  A	
  favorable	
  BETC	
  process	
  would	
  have	
  allowed	
  them	
  to	
  build	
  a	
  
larger	
  system.	
  	
  But	
  in	
  the	
  last	
  few	
  weeks,	
  it	
  became	
  apparent	
  that	
  the	
  new	
  BETC	
  rules	
  were	
  
going	
  to	
  be	
  very	
  difficult.	
  	
  In	
  addition,	
  the	
  building	
  presented	
  some	
  unanticipated	
  structural	
  
challenges	
  which	
  required	
  glue-­‐lam	
  upgrades	
  to	
  the	
  roof	
  joists.	
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The	
  following	
  work	
  has	
  been	
  completed:	
  
Interconnection	
  application	
  (attached)	
  
System	
  design	
  	
  (attached)	
  
Structural	
  engineering	
  review	
  (attached)	
  
Permit	
  applications	
  (attached)	
  
Structural	
  upgrade	
  quote	
  (attached)	
  
Contract	
  documents	
  signed,	
  down	
  payment	
  made	
  (confidential)	
  

	
  
We	
  are	
  hoping	
  that	
  these	
  circumstances	
  and	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  short	
  extension	
  request	
  will	
  
help	
  the	
  commission	
  find	
  in	
  our	
  favor.	
  
	
  
Please	
  let	
  us	
  know	
  if	
  any	
  further	
  information	
  would	
  be	
  helpful	
  in	
  your	
  evaluation	
  of	
  our	
  
request.	
  

	
  
On	
  behalf	
  of	
  Grand	
  Central	
  Bakery,	
  
	
  
Respectfully	
  submitted,	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
Alan	
  Hickenbottom	
  
General	
  Manager,	
  Energy	
  Services	
  Group	
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